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Q1:  Is there a guaranteed minimum order?  
R1:  No, there is not a guaranteed minimum order. Please refer to RFQ instructions outlined in Part 

IV-Preparation and Submission of Quotations and Standard Form 1449.

Q2:  Should our company assume that the quote is for 3000 pieces and will be used over 
         one year? 
R2:  Please refer to the instructions outlined in Part IV- Preparation and Submission of Quotations of 

the RFQ and the Standard Form 1449. 

   Q3:  In the SOW, you ask for an engraved plate to be put into the Lucite.  We recommend laser 
        etching on the surface.  May we provide you a bid for laser etching?  

   R3:   Please refer to Part IV – Preparation and Submission of Quotations, Section 4.8 Alternate 
 Quotes. 

Q4:  Will shipping be to one location or many?  
R4:   Product will be shipped to Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, 400 7th Street SW, 

 Washington, DC 20219. 

Q5:  If previous customers do not get questionnaire back to us by August 25th, do you still want the 
        proposal?  
R5:   Previous customers must submit their questionnaires to Karen.green@occ.treas.gov. Yes, the 

    vendor can still submit a quote. 

Q6:  For the sample, do you need an exact replica of the product (5”x3.5” - 6”x4” 
   with a plate between 1”x2” – 2”x3” with a blue background) or a similar size  to show the 

        components?  
R6:  A sample picture is required to show a sample of vendor’s work.  However, if contract is 

awarded, vendor shall provide the exact dimensions required in the solicitation. 

Q7:  Would you provide us with an image of the badge that you would want encased? 
R7:   The Government does not have a picture only the description and dimensions outlined in Part 

 II – Statement of Work in the solicitation. 

Q8:  For the first set of badges placed into Lucite, 45 days is not sufficient.  Vendor is requesting 90- 
        120 days for first set of badges placed into Lucite, and for subsequent orders, around 60-75 
days  
        for next set of badges to be placed into Lucite. 
R8:  The Government’s preference is 45 days to make first set of Lucite badges and 45 days for the 

 next set of Lucite badges.  However, at the discretion of the Government, a longer 
 lead time may be considered. 

Q9:  Can the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency be shortened or be split onto two lines?  
R9:  The Government would prefer one line; however, the Government will consider the below: 

Office of the Comptroller 
  of the Currency 
 Employee Name 

mailto:Karen.green@occ.treas.gov
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Q10:  How many variations of the badge are there?  
R10:   If  the question is in reference to Part II – Statement of Work, Section 2.2. Government    
         Inspection and Acceptance, the vendor is responsible for repair and/or replacement of  
         nonconforming products.  Otherwise, there are no variations of badges.  
 
Q11: “Stand on its own” is a nebulous term. All Lucites stand on their own, but some are more   
          stable than others. The cheapest option is just a rectangle, and the other option is easel style  
          that has a back stop to add stability.  Do you want quotes for both options?  
R11:  For clarification, the Government’s requirement is for a stand-alone product that does not      
          require a back stop or any type of support. The product shall have the ability to stand without   
          any assistance other than the Lucite casing itself.  
 
Q12:  Our company is not registered in SAM.  Can our company provide a quote? 

       R12:  Award of a contract will only be made to a vendor with an active System for Awards  
                 Management (SAM) account. 
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